

Specification regarding transport-label for Parcels, Express and Cargo

From customer to Bring

Version 4.97



Table of Contents:

S		regarding transport-label for Parcels, Express and Cargo	
		omer to Bring	
	Version 4.	97	1
1	Introdu	ction	5
2	Content	t	5
3	Dimens	ion	5
4	Materia	1	5
5	Barcode	es	5
	5.1 Doi	mestic:	5
	5.2 Abı	road:	5
	5.3 Bar	code identifiers	5
6	Elemen	ts of data	7
7	Division	n into	8
8	Content	t inside the data elements	8
		ıt	
		scription of content in the data elements	
	8.2.1	Field A: Information regarding the consignor	
	8.2.2	Field B: Return address /Alternative consignor	
	8.2.3	Field C: Information regarding the consignee	
	8.2.4	Field D: Date	
	8.2.5	Field E: Postcode for delivery address	
	8.2.6	Field F: City	
	8.2.7	Field G: Postal address	
	8.2.8	Field H: Phone number	
	8.2.9	Field I: Address country	
	8.2.10	Field J: Information regarding representatives	
	8.2.11	Field K: License plate number	
	8.2.12	Field L: Number of parcels	
	8.2.13	Field M: Weight	
	8.2.14	Field N: Volume	
	8.2.15	Field O: Consignment number	
	8.2.16	Field P: Freight payer	
	8.2.17	Field Q: Transport instruction	
	8.2.18	Field R: COD amount	
	8.2.19	Field S: Bank account number	
	8.2.20	Field T: KID/COD reference	
	8.2.21	Field U: COD identifier	
	8.2.22	Field V: Identification of additional services	
	8.2.23	Field W: Transporter logo	
	8.2.24	Field X: Transporter logo Field X: Transport-product name	
	8.2.25	Field Y: Product code	
	8.2.26	Field Z: Priority code	
	8.2.27	Field AA: Code regarding the additional service Multi-parcel	
	8.2.28	Field AB: Letter- or number code for additional services	
	8.2.29	Field AC: Letter code Home Delivery and Mini parcel	
	8.2.30	Field AD: Reference	
	8.2.31	Field AE: Consignees reference	
	8.2.32	Field AF: Delivery disclaimer	
	0.2.32	1 1010 / 11 . DOII voi y Uisolalliioi	14



	8.2	.33 Field AG: License plate (barcode)	15
	8.3	Relationships between product codes, priority codes and performance codes	15
	8.3	.1 Bring Parcel domestic	16
	8.3	.2 Bring Parcels Domestic; Transport Instruction	16
	8.3		
	8.3	.4 Bring Cargo Air & Sea domestic	18
	8.3	.5 Bring Cargo Offshore & Energy	18
	8.3		
	8.3		
	8.3	.8 Indication of additional services for Bring Parcels AB	20
9	Exa	amples	22
	9.1	Bring Parcels AB (earlier PNL)	22
	9.2	Example "Groupage"	23
	9.3	Example "Groupage" including PDF 417	
	9.4	Example "Klimanøytral Servicepakke" including COD	25
	9.5	Example "Klimanøytral Servicepakke"	26
	9.6	Example Bring Express Courier Bicycle	27
	9.7	Example "Groupage" General Cargo Early Delivery	28
	9.8	Example "Valgfritt Hentested" with explanations	29
	9.9	Example "Delivery Notification to 3 rd Party"	30
	9.10	Example "General Cargo Late Delivery"	31



Version history:

Version number	Date	Description		
0.1	5.5.2010	The origin is an old edition (version 3.7). This revision will lead		
0.1	3.3.2010	to version 4.0		
0.2	2.6.2010	Corrected text. Deleted one field on the label		
0.3	30.9.2010	New hearing		
0.4	4.10.2010	More examples are added, and the information in them is		
		corrected.		
4.0	3.1.2011	New version		
4.1	3.1.2011	The "Post automat" products are deleted		
4.2	14.2.2011	Change in product: Klimanøytral Servicepakke. New text and content in the field Q: Transport instruction for this product.		
4.3	10.3.2011	Corrected mistakes in the product codes in the examples		
4.4	24.3.2011	Corrected mistakes in the example concerning "Klimanøytral servicepakke" with COD		
4.5	23.5.2011	Corrected mistakes in the text for internet-address for		
4.6	23.6.2011	"Klimanøytral Servicepakke". A new product is added to Bring Express		
4.7	20.10.2011	Changed the tables regarding codes. More products added to		
4.7	20.10.2011	Bring Express		
4.8	20.3.2012	Changed from Bring Logistics to Bring Cargo, deleted the		
4.0	20.3.2012	priority-code "F" from several products		
4.9	17.9.2012	Product code 1854 "Bedriftspakke Ekspress over natten 0700 is deleted. New service code for product code 1002"Bedriftspakke Ekspress over natten 0900; Service code 1162 "Sen utlevering 09:00-		
		10:30"		
4.91	2.10.2013	New priority code for Bring Cargo. The new is "SG2"		
		New examples for Bring Cargo		
4.92	22.1.2015	Additional service: General Cargo Early Delivery		
4.93	29.4.2015	Additional service: "Valgfritt postkontor"		
4.94	27.8.2015	Additional service: "Delivery Notification to 3 rd Party"		
4.95	20.1.2016	Additional service: Late Delivery 17-21"		
4.96	15.2.2016	Corrected height of barcodes on domestic (5.1) and abroad		
		(5.2) from 27 mm to 22 mm.		
4.97	15.9.2017	Changed texts form "Fraktguide" to "Shipping Guide"		
		Changed product names for Bring Parcel AB		
		Deleted the following products:		
		2546 Cross Docking		
		2547 Cross Docking Express		
		0337 CarryOn Business Pallet Return		
		0359 CarryOn Budget		
		0360 CarryOn Cash		
		0391 CarryOn Business VIP		



1 Introduction

This specification is for the description of the labels for marking of goods for transportation by simultaneous use of EDI at home and abroad. To which countries you can send packets with EDI, we refer to the applicable specifications for EDI file formats.

The label is designed according to the CEN EN 1573 Multi-industry Transport Label / Norwegian EDIPRO "Norwegian standard for Transport label" with the information, necessary for the treatment and presentation of the goods.

2 Content

The specification contains descriptions regarding:

- Parcels
- Cargo
- partly Express

Bring Express has also a specific specification regarding their cooperation with UPS. Bring Frigo Norway has also their own specification regarding thermo transportation.

3 Dimension

The width of the label Mandatory must be between 101mm (4 ") or 148mm. Minimum height is 192 mm. Otherwise, one can choose the height which suits your needs...

4 Material

The label shall be of such a material that it can withstand the physical strain, and that the package's underlying structure does not affect the readability of bar codes.

5 Barcodes

5.1 Domestic:

The bar code shall, depending on the content, be of symbology GS1-128 according to GS1 / UCC standard, Code 128 according to EN 799, X-module a minimum of 0,375 mm, height at least 22 mm. Readability should be tested and be satisfactory after CEN EN1635 standard, quality (overall) minimum ANSI B.

5.2 Abroad:

Regarding Parcels, until further notice, only Code 39 can be used as barcode symbology and UPU's S10 standard for content

The bar code shall be of symbology code 39 according to EN 800 Quality ANSI B, X module 0375 mm and the ratio 2.33:1 or 2.0:1, height 22 mm. The customer is obliged to order a new number series at the Post Office, at least two weeks prior to the current number series is expected to be exhausted.

Readability should be tested and be satisfactory after CEN EN1635 standard, minimum ANSI B

For Cargo and Express, see Domestic.

5.3 Barcode identifiers

The CEN license plate requires the use of standard identifiers to describe the use of the bar code. When GS1-128 code is used, it shall be an application identifier (00) ahead of the barcode for the License plate-number. This code also contains identifiers for packaging type, country, and shall also contain the customer number in GS1. Including the code identifiers, the License plate-number consists of 20 numeric characters.



FACT standard, which uses Code128 also contains identifiers. For the License Plate it will be 3J when EDI is used. In addition, it Mandatory contain the code belonging to the approved CEN agent that assigns user code. This code can contain up to 35 alpha-numeric characters.



6 Elements of data

The illustration below shows which fields the label is divided into.

	A				В		
	С			D			
E			F				
	G					Н	
	I					J	
	К		L		M	l	N
	0				Р		
	()					
R	s				U		
	Т						
		/					
W	X Y			AC	ΑВ	AA	Z
	AD						
AE							
	AF						
	A	G					



7 Division into

The label consists of 4 major blocks that shall contain as described below:

1. Consignor

The sender-information is put in these fields:

A - B

2. Consignee

The receiver-information is put in these fields:

C - J

3. Information about the transport

On our label this block consists of the fields:

K - AF

4. Barcodes

On our label this block consists of the field:

AG

8 Content inside the data elements

8.1 Font

The font should be Arial, Gill Sans or Sans Gentle, or fonts with another term that gives almost the same typeface. Is it indicated in bold, the font Mandatory be Arial Narrow bold / Gill Sans Bold / Gentle Sans bold, or another clear sans serif font. General size is set to 10 - 12 points at the prompts; it is set to 8 point. In the examples, it is used the Arial font.

8.2 Description of content in the data elements

8.2.1 Field A: Information regarding the consignor

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Information regarding the				
consignor				
Name	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Address	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Postcode	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
City	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Country	Left alignment	May	10 – 12 point	Regarding Bring Cargo this is a Mandatory-Field, but is recommended to all
Prompt: From:			8 point	

8.2.2 Field B: Return address /Alternative consignor

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Return address/Alternative consignor	Left alignment			Return address when it is different from the one in Field A
Prompt: Return to:			8 point	



Content in the field:

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Name	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Address	Left alignment	May	10 – 12 point	
Postcode	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
City	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Country	Left alignment	May	10 – 12 point	

8.2.3 Field C: Information regarding the consignee

NB! There should be a frame of 1mm width round the fields C - J

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Information regarding the consignee	Left alignment			
Name	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	
Attention	Left alignment	May	10 – 12 point	
Address lines	Left alignment	May	10 – 12 point	Number of address lines depending on demand and place
Prompt: To:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.4 Field D: Date

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
				Should be stated as:
Date	Left alignment	Mandatory	10 – 12 point	13.01.10 or
		-	-	13.01.2010
Prompt: Date			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.5 Field E: Postcode for delivery address

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Postcode for delivery	Left alignment	Mandatory	28 point	Land code
address	Lett alignment	Manuatory	28 point	Land code
Prompt:			8 point	Cas avammlas for mlass
Delivery Address:			_	See examples for place

8.2.6 Field F: City

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
City	Left alignment	Mandatory	20 point	

8.2.7 Field G: Postal address

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Postal address (Post box or street/road) Postcode and city	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	Street/road. to be used when it is different from the delivery address. Phone and/or cellular Mandatory always be given by sending: -Bedriftspakke Dør Dør
				with COD - Bedriftspakke Flerkolli - Bedriftspakke Ekspress - På Døren
Prompt: Postal address:			8 point	See examples for place



8.2.8 Field H: Phone number

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Phone number	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	Mandatory Field when it is demanded.
Prompt: Phone			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.9 Field I: Address country

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Address country	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point Bold	To be stated in capital
	Left alignment	Wandator y	10-12 point Bold	letters

8.2.10 Field J: Information regarding representatives

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Information regarding representatives	Mid alignment		20 point Bold	Only items as: - Groupage - Part Load By Bring Cargo
Prompt: Eksp	Angle 90 degrees		8 point with underscore	See examples for place

8.2.11 Field K: License plate number

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
License plate number	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	License plate number Mandatory be unique for each parcel
Prompt: License Plate No:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.12 Field L: Number of parcels

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Number of parcels	Left alignment	Conditional	18 point, Bold	Ongoing piece or combined with the total number of packages. Shall always be with the multi-piece and the products: - Groupage - Part Load
Prompt: Kolli:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.13 Field M: Weight

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Weight	Left alignment	Conditional	18 point, raised	This is mandatory for Bring Cargo
Prompt: Weight:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.14 Field N: Volume

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Volume	Left alignment	Conditional	18 point, raised	To be stated in dm ³ This is mandatory for Bring Cargo
Prompt: Volum:			8 point	See examples for place



8.2.15 Field O: Consignment number

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Consignment number	Left alignment	Conditional	10-12 point	This is mandatory for Bring Cargo Always to be stated Must be unique for each consignment
Prompt: ConsignmentID:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.16 Field P: Freight payer

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Fright payer	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	To show who is paying the fright: - Consignor - Consignee - Third party
Prompt:			8 point	See examples for place
Payer:				See examples for place

8.2.17 Field Q: Transport instruction

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Transport instruction	Mid alignment	Only to be used according to special agreement	Concerning the products: 1202 Klimanøytral Servicepakke: 10 – 12 point	Concerning the code PDF 417, so shall this be placed in this field. See appendix regarding content. Regarding poductcode 1202 Klimanøytral Servicepakke must following be included: Graphic elements of "Klimanøytral Servicepakke", and the following text: "Les mer på www.bring.no\miljo" See also the illustration Klimanøytral Servicepakke.
Transport instruction (concerning Bring Express)	Center	Mandatory	14 point	See our "Shipping Guide" for filling in necessary information
Transport instruction (concerning Bedriftspakke Express over natt)	Left alignment	Conditional	14 point	Service code: 1162 Text: Sen utlevering 09:00-10:30 See 8.3.2.
Prompt: Transport instruction:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.18 Field R: COD amount

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
COD amount	Left alignment	Conditional	10-12 point	Mandatory-field when "COD" is chosen. At multi-parcel the amount



			must be stated on each (every) label.
			Must also contain currency code according to ISO 4217 three-letter code
Prompt: Amount/currency:		8 point	See examples for place

8.2.19 Field S: Bank account number

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Bank account number	Left alignment	Conditional	10-12 point	Mandatory when "COD" is chosen. If it is a multi-parcel you have to state de account number on each label.
Prompt: Bank account no:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.20 Field T: KID/COD reference

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
KID/COD reference	Left alignment	May	10-12 point	May contain a KID number, or the text : "GIROSENDING COD" regarding Bring Cargo.
Prompt: KID/COD reference:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.21 Field U: COD identifier

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
COD identifier Graphic element (triangle)	Right alignment	Conditional	Length: 28mm Height: 12mm	Mandatory if "COD" is chosen. If multi-parcel the symbol must be printed at each label. See examples for place

8.2.22 Field V: Identification of additional services

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Identification of additional services	Left alignment	Conditional	10-12 point	Special services. To be used according to appointment only. Relevant texts may be: - Using the code 1063: ID-KONTRAKT - Using the code 1081: ID-HENSETTES ETTER AVTALE - Using the code 1082: ID-ALDER - Using the code 1095: : "Delivery Notification to 3 rd Party" -Using the code 1218 General Cargo "Kveldslevering 17-21" For Bring Cargo the text can be: - DANGEROUS CARGO



		- NON-FREEZE
		- TOLLPASS
		- SPECIAL CARGO

8.2.23 Field W: Transporter logo

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Logo (graphical element)	Left alignment	Mandatory		Look to the appendix 2 in the Implementation-guide for IFTMIN D04A, regarding the use of logo. See examples for place and size.

8.2.24 Field X: Transport-product name

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Transport-product	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	Look to the appendix 2 in the Implementation-guide for IFTMIN D04A, regarding correct name
Prompt: Product:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.25 Field Y: Product code

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Product code	Left alignment	Mandatory	10-12 point	Look to the appendix 2 in the Implementation-guide for IFTMIN D04A, regarding correct codes
Prompt: ProductID:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.26 Field Z: Priority code

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Priority code	Left alignment	Mandatory	26 point	Look to the table below for the use of priority codes.

8.2.27 Field AA: Code regarding the additional service Multi-parcel

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Additional service	Ahead of the priority code in Field Z	Conditional	26 point	If multi-parcel is chosen the capital "F" has to be shown Not in use for Bring Cargo

8.2.28 Field AB: Letter- or number code for additional services

Type	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Additional services	Ahead of the letter code Field AA	Conditional	26 point	Valid codes: "P" to be used when the product code 1312 is chosen. "07" to be used when the product code 1854 is chosen. "L" to be used when the product code 1002 and the value added code 1062 is chosen. This is concerning delivery of



	express on Saturdays.
	"T to be used when the
	product code 1002 and the
	value added code 1083 is
	chosen.
	"C" to be used when the
	product code
	2546 or 2547 is chosen.
	To be used only for the
	speciality Cross Docking.
	"A" to be used when the
	product code 1885 is
	chosen. Valid only for
	subscription
	transportation.
	"B" to be used when the
	product code 3020 is
	chosen.
	Not in use for Bring
	Cargo.

8.2.29 Field AC: Letter code Home Delivery and Mini parcel

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Additional Service	Ahead of the letter code Field AB	Conditional	26 point	Valid codes: "H" to be used when the product code for one of the Home Delivery products is chosen. "M" to be used when the product code 3110 is chosen. Not in use for Bring Cargo.

8.2.30 Field AD: Reference

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Reference field	Left alignment	Conditional	10-12 point	Content have to be stated when using the product code xxxx. Mandatory for the products Groupage and Part Load. Otherwise it is optional
Prompt: Consignee reference:		Mandatory	8 point	See examples for place

8.2.31 Field AE: Consignees reference

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Reference field	Left alignment		10-12 point	
Prompt:			0 maint	Can avamming for minor
Consignor reference:			8 point	See examples for place

8.2.32 Field AF: Delivery disclaimer

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
Delivery disclaimer	Left alignment		10-12 point	Bring Cargo only
Prompt: Delivery instruction:			8 point	See examples for place



8.2.33 Field AG: License plate (barcode)

Туре	Place	Selectable	Size	Notes
			Height: 35 % of the	The contents of the bar
Barcode and text	Mid alignment	Mandatory	with, minimum	code shall be printed
			22mm	below the code in clear
Prompt:		Mandatory	8 point	See examples for place
License plate no:		Mandatory	8 point	See examples for place

8.3 Relationships between product codes, priority codes and performance codes

The table below shows an overview regarding the product codes, priority codes and performance codes.

Applies the relationships between the fields Z, AA, AB and AC.



8.3.1 Bring Parcel domestic

Product		Number- and letter code				letter code
		Code	Code	Code	Priority	
Name	Code	(Field	(Field	(Field	Code	Notes
D 1.0 11 D		AC)	AB)	AA)	(Field Z)	
Bedriftspakke Dør Dør	1000				2	
29.	1000				2	Additional service 1095 - Collect at store – Delivery Notification to 3rd party. The Service for delivery between main storage and shop. But the receiver of the package may receive notification that the goods have arrived at the store and can be retrieved
					1	
Bedriftspakke			L		1	"L" to be used when delivery Saturday is chosen
Ekspress over natten – 09:00	1002		Т		1	"T" to be used in combination with the additional service code 1083. Valid only after special agreement between Bring and customer
Postens pallelaster	1020				2	
•						
Klimanøytral Servicepakke	1202				3	"3" to be used when delivery is for "Valgfritt Hentested". See example for correct address: Point 9.8.
Bedriftspakke postkontor	1206				2	
På Døren Prosjekt	1312		HP		2	Valid only after special agreement between Bring and customer
D° D	1504					
På Døren	1736	Н			2	"H" to be used for Home Delivery between kl. 17 and 21 (Monday – Friday)
					1	
					1	
Abonnements- transport	1885		Т			"T to be used in combination with the additional service code 1083."T" to indicate that it is a temperature-regulated transport. Valid only after special agreement between Bring and customer
			A			"A" Always to be used for this product. Valid only after special agreement between Bring and customer
Bedriftspakke Flerkolli	1988			F	2	"F" Always to be used for this product
					3	
Minipakke	3110	M				"M" Always to be used for this product. Valid only after special agreement between Bring and customer.

8.3.2 Bring Parcels Domestic; Transport Instruction

We are deploying a new optional service for "Bedriftspakke Ekspress over natten 0900": "Sen utlevering 09:00-10:30" (service code 1162).

Only applicable in combination with product code 1002 and service code 1162



8.3.3 Bring Cargo domestic

	Product		Priorit	y and per	fomance
Name	Code (Field Y)	Significance	Code (Field AA)	Code (Field Z)	Notes
	GNCG	General Cargo	SG	2	Always to be used
	WARM	Temperature regulated, above + 9 C			
	FRZE	Frozen cargo, - 18 C and colder			
	CHLL	Chilled cargo, 0 -+ 4 C			
	FISH	Fish, 0 - + 4 C			
	SPCL	Special cargo			
	TIRE	Tire transport			
	CONT	Container transport			
Groupage	COOL	Cool cargo, between + 5 - + 8 C	SG	2	Agreement only
	BWRG	Mineral water		_	and the state of t
	CURB	Curbside			
	GRCR	Groceries			
	HOME	Home Delivery			
	TRSH	Transhipment			
	PRIO	Priority, high speed			
	PRDL	Private			
	RTPC	Return of packing material			
	OXPR	Supply Base Logistics			
Groupage	GCED	General Cargo Early Delivery	ED	1	Agreement only
Groupage	GCLD	General Cargo late Delivery	LD	1	Agreement only
	Standard		g.c	2	C4
	Full load		SG	2	Standard
	WARM	Temperature regulated, above + 9 C			
	FRZE	Frozen cargo, - 18 C and below			
	CHLL	Chilled cargo, 0 to + 4 C			
	FISH	Fish, 0 to + 4 C			
	SPCL	Special cargo			
Part Load	TIRE	Tire transport			
	CONT	Container transport	SG	2	Agreement only
	COOL	Cool cargo, + 5 to + 8 C			
	BWRG	Mineral water			
	CURB	Curbside			
	GRCR	Groceries			
	HOME	Home Delivery			
	TRSH	Transhipment			
	PRIO	Priority, high speed			
	PRDL	Private			



	RTPC	Return of packing material			
	OXPR	Supply Base Logistics			
Part Load	GCED	General Cargo Early Delivery	ED	1	Agreement only

8.3.4 Bring Cargo Air & Sea domestic

Product		Priority and performance			
Name	Code	Code (Field AA)	Code (Field Z)	Notes	
	Standard				
	Temp				
Air freight	Special	SG	1	Always to be used. Agreement only	
	HUM				
	Full load				
	Standard				
	Full load				
Sea freight	Temp	SG	1	Always to be used. Agreement only	
	Special				
	Full load				

8.3.5 Bring Cargo Offshore & Energy

_	_				
Product			Pr	Priority and performance	
Name	Code	Code (Field AA)	Code (Field Z)	Notes	
Supply Base Truck	Offshore	SG	2	Always to be used. Agreement only	
Supply Base Ship	Offshore	SG	2	Always to be used. Agreement only	



8.3.6 Bring Express

Product	ţ				Number- a	nd letter code
		Code	Code	Code	Priority	
Name	Code	(Field AC)	(Field AB)	(Field AA)	Code (Field Z)	Notes
Home Delivery					2	
Double Indoor	2758	Н			2	"H" to be used by Home Delivery between kl. 17 and 21 (Monday – Friday)
					2	"H" to be used always. Home Delivery
Home Delivery	2870	Н			2	between kl. 09 – 15 and 17 - 21 (Monday – Friday)
Courier by Car	3045	You have	to deal wi	ith data fro	om the "Shipp	ping Guide", see table
Courier by Bicycle	3046	You have	to deal wi	ith data fro	om the "Shipp	oing Guide", see table
				F	2	
Home Delivery Curbside	3123	Н			2	"H" to be used always. Home Delivery between kl. 09 – 15 and 17 - 21 (Monday – Friday)
Home Delivery Single Indoor	3150				2	
Home Delivery	3237				1	
Curbside Express	3231	Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery Curbside Weekend	3238				1	"
Express		Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery	22.40				1	
Single Indoor Express	3240	Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery					2	
Single Indoor Weekend	3241	Н			2	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery					1	
Single Indoor Weekend Express	3242	Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery					1	
Double Indoor Express	3244	Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery					2	
Double Indoor Weekend	3245	Н			2	"H" to be used always.
Home Delivery	2246				1	
Double Indoor Weekend Express	3246	Н			1	"H" to be used always.
Business Distribution	3268				2	
Business Distribution Pallet	3269				2	
Courier Distribution	3270				2	
Courier Distribution Pallet	3271				2	
Technical Distribution	3331				2	
Indoor Light	3332				2	
Indoor Light Express	3333				1	
Indoor Light Weekend	3334				2	
Indoor Light Weekend Express	3335				1	



8.3.6.1 Table for service codec for Courier by Car, alternatively Bicycle Bring Express

Courier Bicycle

Service	Product code	Service code
1 hour	3046	1100
2 hours	3046	1101
4 hours	3046	1102

Courier Car

Service	Product code	Service code
1 hour	3045	1100
2 hours	3045	1101
4 hours	3045	1102
6 hours	3045	1103

8.3.7 Bring Parcels AB

olon Bring ration / D						
Product		Number- and letter code				
Name	Code	Code (Field AC)	Code (Field AB)	Code (Field AA)	Priority Code (Field Z)	Notes
Business Parcel	0330	110)			330	Tilsvarer Bedriftspakke Dør Dør innland
Business Parcel Return	0331				331	This varet Bearins parke Dyr Dyr minana
Business Parcel Bulk	0332				332	
Business Parcel Return Bulk	0333				333	
Express Nordic 0900 Bulk	0334				334	
Express Nordic 0900	0335				335	
Business Pallet	0336				336	
Express Nordic 0900 Pallet	0339				339	By special agreement only
PickUp Parcel	0340				340	Equal to "Klimanøytral Servicepakke" domestic
PckUp Parcel Return	0341				341	
PickUp Parcel Bulk	0342				342	
PickUp Parcel Return Bulk	0343				343	
Homes Delivery Mailbox	0345				345	
Home Delivery Parcel Return	0348				348	
Home Delivery Parcel	0349				349	

8.3.8 Indication of additional services for Bring Parcels AB

For Bring Parcels AB products it has to be put in text to show which additional services whose in use. This must be printed in white writing and black background. The table below shows which codes, and belonging text. To find which additional services which belong to which product, look to Appendix 2.

Kode	Tekst	Forklaring
19	Desktop Delivery	
29	Special Service	
41	Flex Delivery	
51	Cash On Delivery	COD. Graphical logo (triangle) representing COD in addition
61	¹ / ₄ Pallet	



62	½ Pallet	
69	Domestic air	
73	Oversized fee	
79	Delivery before 12:00	
86	Without Delivery	
87	Without Pickup	
91	eAdvising	
97	Flexi size	



9 Examples

9.1 Bring Parcels AB (earlier PNL)

In this example is Code 39 (S10) used as barcode. In addition there is some deviations in placing the fields.

From: Intermec Technologies AS Teknisk Support

Veidevägen 85A

SE-18291 DANDERYD

Bring Parcels AB

Att.

Fuglebækvej 5-9

DK 2770 Kastrup

Phone:

Date:

+45 70286000

31.10.2011

DENMARK

Lisence plate no: Colli: Weight: Volume: CS500009670 1/1 24,5 45,0

Consignment ID: Customer no:

73400014000001235 00001234567

Amount/currency: Bank account no: DKK 236,50 1111 11 11111

KID/COD reference:

12345678901012131415

COD OPPKRAV

51 - COD

Product: CarryOn HomeShopping BulkSplit

ProductID: 342

brina

Senders reference: P.O. 3994883 Delivery instruction:



CS500009670NO



9.2 Example "Groupage"

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101 3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

NORGE

To: Date: Mottaker AS 02.10.2013

Att.

Storgaten 24

NO 3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone:
Postboks 18 555555xx
3901 Porsgrunn

NORGE 3200

Lisence plate no: Colli: 00370438100770880031

1/1 24,5 45,0

Consignment ID: 40170438100514861127

38100514861127 Payer: <name>
Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:

FARLIG GODS

bring

Product: Stykkgods

ProductID: Dekk

SG2

Volume:

Consignee reference:
Ordre nr. 123456789
Delivery instruction:
Levering på rampe



(00) 3 7043810 077088003 1 1



9.3 Example "Groupage" including PDF 417

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Ressursvegen 101 Strandveien 33 1066 OSLO 3942 PORSGRUNN

NORGE

To: Date: Mottaker AS 02.10.2013

Att.

Storgaten 24

3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone: Postboks 18 3901 Porsgrunn 555555xx

NORGE

Lisence plate no: Colli: Weight: Volume:

00370438100770880031 1/1 24,5 45,0

Consignment ID:

<name> 40170438100514861127 Payer: Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:



FARLIG GODS

Product: Stykkgods ProductID: Dekk

SG2

Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789 Delivery instruction: Levering på rampe

bring





9.4 Example "Klimanøytral Servicepakke" including COD

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101 3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

Date:

Mottaker AS 30.06.2015

Att.

Storgaten 24

3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone: Postboks 18 3901 Porsgrunn 555555xx

NORGE

Colli: Weight: Lisence plate no: Volume: 00370438100770880031 7,5 1/1 2,0

Consignment ID:

<name> 40170438100514861127 Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:



Les mer på www.bring.no\miljo

Amount/currency: Bank account no: NOK 236,50 1111 11 11111

KID/COD reference:

12345678901012131415

COD **OPPKRAV**



Product: Klimanøytral Servicepakke

ProductID: 1202

Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789





9.5 Example "Klimanøytral Servicepakke"

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101 3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

To: Date: Mottaker AS 30,06,2015

Att.

Storgaten 24

NO 3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone:
Postboks 18 555555xx
3901 Porsgrunn

NORGE

Lisence plate no: 00370438100770880031

Colli: Weight: Volume: **1/1 7,5 2,0**

Consignment ID: 40170438100514861127

Payer: <name>
Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:



Les mer på www.bring.no/miljo

Amount/currency: Bank account no:

KID/COD reference:

Product: Klimanøytral Servicepakke

ProductID: 1202

3

Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789



(00) 3 7043810 077088003 1 1



9.6 Example Bring Express Courier Bicycle

From: Return to:

Express AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursveien 101

3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

Date:

Pettersen AS 11.10.2011

Att.

Storgaten 24

3260 Larvik

Phone: Postal address: Postboks 18 555555xx 3251 Larvik

NORGE

Colli: Weight: Volume: Lisence plate no:

00370438100783422136 1/1 3,2 4,0

Consignment ID: 40170438100544332321

<name> Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:

1101: 2 timer

Product: Sykkelbud ProductID: 3046 bring

Senders reference: Ordre nr. 123456789 Delivery instruction:





9.7 Example "Groupage" General Cargo Early Delivery

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101

3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

NORGE

To: Date:

Mottaker AS 18.02.2015

Att.

Storgaten 24

NO 3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone:
Postboks 18 555555xx
3901 Porsgrunn

NORGE 9 3200

Lisence plate no: Colli: Weight: Volume:

00370438100770880031 1/1 24,5 45,0

Consignment ID: 40170438100514861127 Payer:

40170438100514861127 Payer: Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:

Product: Stykkgods
ProductID: GCED

ED 1

bring

Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789 Delivery instruction:

Levering uten mottakskvittering

(00) 3 7043810 077088003 1 1



9.8 Example "Valgfritt Hentested" with explanations

From: Return to: Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101 3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO Date: 29.04.2015 Ola Normann c/o ICA Supermarked Ullevål Postboks 3873 Ulleevål Stadion Oslo Postal address: Phone: 555555xx NORGE Lisence plate no: Colli: Weight: Volume: 00370438100770880031 7,5 2,0 Consignment ID: Payer: 40170438100514861127 Customer no: 00001234567 Transport Instruction: Recipient Ola Normann Testveien 87 1086 Oslo 1036- Valgfritt Hentested Product: Klimanøytral Servicepakke ProductID: 1202 Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789

Upper address bar: Name of the receiver Next bars: The stores name and address

The priority code "3" should always be given for additional service "Valgfritt Hentested" It should be used C / O in front of name of the store on the label.



Designated API must be used to give the user a choice of pick-up point. Take PO Box address as the address in EDI file and the label.

API can be found here: http://developer.bring.com/api/pickuppointapi.html#xml

9.9 Example "Delivery Notification to 3rd Party"

From: Vi Fisker AS Strandveien 33 3942 PORSGRUNN	Return to: Gjenvinning AS Resursvein 101 1066 OSLO		
Mottaker AS Att. Storgaten 24		Date 28	e: .08.2015
NO 3260	Larv	ik Pho	ne:
Postboks 18 3901 Porsgrunn		55	5555xx
NORGE			
Lisence plate no: 00370438100770880031	Colli: 1/1	Weight: 24,5	Volume: 45,0
Consignment ID: 40170438100514861127	Payer: Customer	no: 0000	1234567
1095-Delivery Notification	n to 3rd Pa	arty	
Product: Bedrifts ProductID: 1000	spakke Dør	· Dør	2
Senders reference: Ordre nr. 123456789 Delivery instruction:			
(00) 3 7043810 077088003 1 1			



9.10 Example "General Cargo Late Delivery"

From: Return to:

Vi Fisker AS Gjenvinning AS Strandveien 33 Ressursvegen 101

3942 PORSGRUNN 1066 OSLO

NORGE

To: Date: Mottaker AS 18.01.2016

Att.

Storgaten 24

NO 3260 Larvik

Postal address: Phone:
Postboks 18 55555xx
3901 Porsgrunn

NORGE **3200**

Consignment ID: 40170438100514861127 Payer:

40170438100514861127 Payer: Customer no: 00001234567

Transport Instruction:

Kveldslevering 17-21

Product: Stykkgods

ProductID: GCLD

LD 1

bring

Consignee reference: Ordre nr. 123456789

Delivery instruction:

Levering uten mottakskvittering



(00) 3 7043810 077088003 1 1